
Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical 

 Commission 

Historic Name: Old All Saints Catholic Church 

Date or Period: 1878-1879 

Original Use: Church 

Vicinity: Manassas 

 “All Saints Catholic Church is a one-story, nineteenth-century, Victorian-Romanesque-

style, frame church with three low, telescoping additions on the south end. The red sandstone for 

the foundation is from a local quarry. The builder, John A. Cannon, was responsible for many 

other buildings in Manassas. Located near the site of Manassas’ first railroad depot, this is the 

oldest church still in use in Manassas. In 1974 a new Roman Catholic Church was constructed on 

Stonewall Road, and the old church was purchased by the Presbyterian Church of America. The 

building is distinctive in style, is in good condition, and has changed very little. Its architecture is 

rare in this part of Virginia. 

  


